DEPARTMENT OF PURCHASING AND CONTRACTS

15470 FLIGHT PATH DRIVE BROOKSVILLE, FLORIDA 34604
P 352.754.4020 F 352.754.4199 W www.HernandoCounty.us

April 29, 2022

(via email: bids@quadmed.com)
Attention: Melinda Langorgen
QuadMed, Inc.

11210 Phillips Boulevard East
Jacksonville, FL 32256

RE: Renewal of Contract No. 21-T00047F/TPR Medical Supplies
Dear Ms. Langorgen:
Please be advised that Contract No. 21-TO0047F/TPR Medical Supplies, paragraph 11.3 Renewal

Option (Unilateral) allows Hernando County to unilaterally renew the contract for three (3) additional
one (1) year periods at the same prices, terms, and conditions.

For your convenience, below is the entire paragraph:

11.3 Renewal Option (Unilateral): At the sole option of the County, through the Board of County Commissioners
or Chief Procurement Officer or Designee, this Contract may be unilaterally renewed, for three (3) additional
one (1) year periods at the current prices, terms and conditions. The County alone will determine whether
or not this renewal option will be exercised based on its convenience and its best interest. The County will
notify the Vendor/Contractor, in writing, no later than thirty (30) days prior to expiration of its decision to
exercise this Contract renewal option and/or options.

Therefore, it is the desire of Hernando County to renew the above referenced Contract with your firm at
the same pricing and with the same terms and conditions for the first renewal period. The effective date
of the renewal term is May 11, 2022, through May 10, 2023, with two (2) additional one (1) year renewals
remaining.

If you have any further questions, please contact Rich Russell, Logistics Manager, Hernando County
Fire and Emergency Services at (352) 540-4353.

Sincerely,

Patty Hall

Purchasing Coordinator
Purchasing and Contracts

PH/tpr

pc via email: Scott Hechler, Director of Public Safety/Fire Chief
James Billotte, Deputy Chief
Kelly Trout, Finance Manager
Barbara Carter-Lansaw, Accounting Clerk Il
Nancy Jones, Accounting Clerk Ill
Rich Russell, Logistics Manager
Patricia Lobb, Logistics Coordinator

cc: Finance

Clerk of the Court
Contract File No. 21-T00047F/TPR



DEPARTMENT OF PURCHASING AND CONTRACTS

15470 FLIGHT PATH DRIVE BROOKSVILLE, FLORIDA 34604
(
OR\Q P 352.754.4020 F 352.754.4199 W www.HernandoCounty.us

February 10, 2023

(via email: bids@quadmed.com)
Attention: Melinda Langorgen
QuadMed, Inc.

11210 Phillips Boulevard East
Jacksonville, FL 32256

RE: Renewal of Contract No. 21-T00047F/TPR Medical Supplies
Dear Ms. Langorgen:
Please be advised that Contract No. 21-T00047F/TPR Medical Supplies, paragraph 11.3 Renewal

Option (Unilateral) allows Hernando County to unilaterally renew the contract for three (3) additional
one (1) year periods at the same prices, terms, and conditions.

For your convenience, below is the entire paragraph:

11.3 Renewal Option (Unilateral): At the sole option of the County, through the Board of County Commissioners
or Chief Procurement Officer or Designee, this Contract may be unilaterally renewed, for three (3) additional
one (1) year periods at the current prices, terms, and conditions. The County alone will determine whether
this renewal option will be exercised based on its convenience and its best interest. The County will notify
the Vendor/Contractor, in writing, no later than thirty (30) days prior to expiration of its decision to exercise
this Contract renewal option and/or options.

Therefore, it is the desire of Hernando County to renew the above referenced Contract with your firm at
the same pricing and with the same terms and conditions for the second renewal period. The effective
date of the renewal term is May 11, 2023, through May 10, 2024, with one (1) additional one (1) year
renewals remaining.

If you have any further questions, please contact Rich Russell, Logistics Manager, Hernando County
Fire and Emergency Services at (352) 540-4353.

Sincerely,
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Carla Rossiter-Smith, MSM PMP
Procurement and Grants Manager

CRS/fah

pc via email: Paul Hasenmeier, Director of Public Safety/Fire Chief
Kelly Trout, Finance Manager
Barbara Carter-Lansaw, Accounting Clerk IlI
Nancy Jones, Accounting Clerk IlI

cc: Finance

Clerk of the Court
Contract File No. 21-T00047B/TPR



DEPARTMENT OF PURCHASING AND CONTRACTS

15470 FLIGHT PATH DRIVE BROOKSVILLE, FLORIDA 34604
OR\0 P 352.754.4020 F 352.754.4199 W www.HernandoCounty.us

February 20, 2024

(via email: bids@quadmed.com)
Attention: Melinda Langorgen
QuadMed, Inc.

11210 Phillips Boulevard East
Jacksonville, FL 32256

RE: Renewal of Contract No. 21-T00047F Medical Supplies
Dear Ms. Langorgen:
Please be advised that Contract No. 21-T00047F Medical Supplies, paragraph 11.3 Renewal Option

(Unilateral) allows Hernando County to unilaterally renew the contract for three (3) additional one (1)
year periods at the same prices, terms, and conditions.

For your convenience, below is the entire paragraph:

Renewal Option (Unilateral): At the sole option of the County, through the Board of County Commissioners
or Chief Procurement Officer or Designee, this Contract may be unilaterally renewed, for three (3) additional
one (1) year periods at the current prices, terms, and conditions. The County alone will determine whether
this renewal option will be exercised based on its convenience and its best interest. The County will notify
the Vendor/Contractor, in writing, no later than thirty (30) days prior to expiration of its decision to exercise
this Contract renewal option and/or options.

Therefore, it is the desire of Hernando County to renew the above referenced Contract with your firm at
the same pricing and with the same terms and conditions for the final renewal period. The effective date
of the renewal term is May 11, 2024, through May 10, 2025.

If you have any further questions, please contact Rich Russell, Logistics Manager, Hernando County
Fire and Emergency Services at (352) 540-4353.

Fran Hallet
Procurement Coordinator

FH/Ib

pc via email: Paul Hasenmeier, Director of Public Safety/Fire Chief
Kelly Trout, Finance Manager
Barbara Carter-Lansaw, Accounting Clerk Ill
Nancy Jones, Accounting Clerk Ill

cc: Finance
Clerk of the Court
Contract File No. 21-TO0047F



PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT

15470 FLIGHT PATH DR. BROOKSVILLE, FLORIDA 34604
0 R\Q P 352.754.4020 F 352.754.4199 W www.HernandoCounty.us

September 30, 2024

(via email: bids@quadmed.com)
QuadMed, Inc.

Attention: Melinda Langorgen
11210 Phillips Boulevard East
Jacksonville, FL 32256

RE: Extension of Contract No. 21-T00047F — Medical Supplies
Dear Ms. Langorgen:
Please be advised that Contract No. 21-T00047F for Medical Supplies, paragraph 35 Interim

Extension of Performance allows Hernando County to unilaterally extend the contract for a
maximum period of six (6) months to allow for solicitation and award of a new contract.

For your convenience, below is the entire paragraph:

INTERIM EXTENSION OF PERFORMANCE: If it is determined that interim performance is
required to allow for the solicitation and award of a new Contract, the County may unilaterally
extend the Contract for a maximum period of up to six (6) months. Current pricing, delivery
and all other terms and conditions of the Contract must apply during this interim period.

Therefore, it is the desire of Hernando County to renew for a six (6) month period from May
11, 2024, through November 10, 2025.

Thank you for your continued interest in serving the needs of Hernando County. If you have any

questions regarding this contract, please contact Lindsey Brown, Hernando County Procurement
at (352) 754-4020.

Sincerely,
Fran 7%//01’

Fran Hallet
Procurement Coordinator

FH/Ib
pc via email: Paul Hasenmeier, Director of Public Safety/Fire Chief
Kelly Trout, Finance Manager
cc:  Finance

Clerk of the Court
Contract File No. 21-T0O0047F



